IT IS AN ADVANTAGE to place all
your insurance with one Company.

b

This Company issues Policies on .
favourable terms covering:

ADMINISTRATION BONDS.
ALL RISKS (JEWELLERY, etc.).
BAGGAGE.

BURGLARY.

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
COMPREHENSIVE RISKS.
(Householders and Houseowners).
FIDELITY GUARANTEE.

FIRE.

GILASS.

GOLFERS.
GOODS-IN-TRANSIT.

LOSS OF PROFITS.

MARINE RISKS.
PEDAL-CYCLES.

PRIVATE CARS.

PUBLIC LIABILITY.

SPORTING GUN.

TOURISTS’ PERSONAL ACCIDENT.
WORKMEN’S COMPENSATION.

Prospectuses relating to the above will be
forwarded on application

~

GEMINIA
INSURANCE
CO. LTD.

ALL RISKS
INSURANCE

ALL RISKS INSURANCE

The Cover is especially designed for valuable such as

jewellery, binoculars, cameras and similar articles against loss,
fire, damage, etc., Occurring within specified territorial limits.

Risks usually excluded are war, riot and civil commotion
wear and tear, processes of cleaning or restoring, climate conditions,
the first Shs. 200/- of all claims in respect of clothing and unspecified
items, loss of articles from vehicles unless contained in a locked boot.

The Premium will be quoted on application, the rate depending
on the geographical limitation of the cover.

N.B.-Articles which are normally contained within the Proposer’s
dwelling (furniture, clothing, china, glass, silver, etc.) May be
covered by Domestic Package (Householder’s) Insurance at a
lower rate of premium.



GEMINIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

6TH FLOOR, GEMINIA INSURANCE PLAZA, KILIMANJARO AVENUE
P.0.BOX 61316 CITY SQUARE NAIROBI 00200 KENYA TELEPHONE: 2782000

E-MAIL: info@geminia.co.ke : § ”
Policy No.
Agency
ALL RISKS INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM
Proposer’s Full NaME .o misnssamsionismsnsiaiiisamssinissiussinsssesssnssnssalinss
Proposer’s Full Address .......cccuusssssasessscsesssasnassnns

Proposer’s Occupation (or if married woman that of husband) .........cccevivinciiiinsnnsnsscssnsssssnsssssnsans

’ . .
Proposer’s Nationality .......ceeee. essesentsnsasanssssenssnsassasagensessassasensassssnsansassasasns
1. At what intervals are the settings and fastenin%s of all jewellery ’
to be insured overhauled by a competent jeweller?

2. Do you require cover for:

a) Kenya only (a)
) Worild-wide. (®)
3. (a) Have you been previously insured against Burglary, Theft (a)
or all Risks? If so with what Company?
(b) Have you ever made a claim for loss under such insurance? (b)
If so, give full Particulars.
4. Has any Company or Underwriter ever-
(a) declined, cancelled or refused to renew your insurance? (@
(b) required an increased premium or imposed special (b)

conditions?

5. Do you wish to take out Householder’s Comprehensive Insurance
on your household effects?

SCHEDULE

FULL DESCRIPTION OF EACH ARTICLE MAKER'’S No.
ITEM (Watches, Binoculars, VALUE
Sl D e il I W SHS:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
I3
8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
TOTAL

) ! DECLARATION
I hereby declare and warrant that the articles mentioned above are my own property and that the above questions are fully and truthfully answered that [

have not withheld or concealed any circumstances affecting the proposed insurance and I hereby agree that this declaration shall be deemed to be of a
promissory nature and effect and the basis of the contract between me and the Geminia Insurance Company Limited and I am willing to accept the Company’s
policy subject to the terms and conditions prescribed by the Company therein and to pay the premium thereon.
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AGENTS DECLARATION

I have knowh the Proposer fOF st ame sl years. He is of good character and repute and I can recommend the Company

to issuea policy.

DAL ......oorsusrssreagaiionsasessstenanmasisnasrsasrissersnssssaBoonnismsaymncssoes ANGEIE S SIBIAMIDE: ... 0ucssnssseriasmmrssnsssnsssssiiasesmansssunsmsmsnanssasnos fonspsnsensisnpinsess ot hmiatstanconsrets st



